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Background

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation (JMHF) is a registered
non-profit-making charitable organization established in 2004 by Ms.
Victoria Lam and a group of enthusiastic volunteers. Ms. Lam was
once a victim of mood disorder. According to a 2001 report by the
World Health Organization (WHO), about a quarter of the world's
population suffers from mood disorders of various degrees.
Furthermore, a 2012 WHO report adds that more than 350 million
people worldwide suffer from depression. Depression has become a
common mood disorder, and it is estimated that by the year 2030,
depression will become the greatest medical challenge faced by
many countries.

The public still have many misunderstandings about mood
disorders. As a result, many patients suffering from mood disorders
fail to receive proper treatment in time; some even commit suicide.
Therefore, JMHF endeavors to promote public understanding of
mood disorders, reduce discrimination, and provide counselling
services, resources and assistance to patients and their families.
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DBEITBREES

B SEENBH M

BRXEEBERAT SBEXFEHRITHRH
Chairman & CEO of World Wide Stationery Holdings Co., Ltd.

DBITBREES

EIEIN BEREBA o

Founder, Senior Partner, Chairperson,

Joyful (Mental Health) Lau, Chan & Ko, Joyful (Mental Health)
Foundation Solicitors & Notaries Foundation
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Times flies as JMHF was established 15 years ago. We started with
a desk and a telephone and since then we have moved to our new
office in San Po Kong where a wide range of services and activities
were organized to promote emotional health. We have reduced
public’'s stigma and discrimination against mood disorder and
asserted the importance of seeking early treatment and counselling
in time.

We owe our success to a group of enthusiastic volunteers,
donors and professionals who have contributed whole-heartedly
with their efforts, knowledge as well as financial support. Our
success in promoting emotional health would not have been
materialized without the generous support from all members.

The charity Gala Dinner turned out to be the highlight of our 15th
anniversary celebration activities, thus marking JMHF enter into
a new era. In future, apart from optimizing our present programs
and activities in promoting emotional health, we will try to inject
new elements in order to review our works in a more in-depth
and inclusive perspective. Let us strive together to promote
emotional health and make Hong Kong a better society!
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It is a great moment of joy for our Foundation to reach its 15th
anniversary. We received encouraging greetings when we spread
the news around. It is hardly imaginable that we have come this far
as a non-government charity group. Not a lot of people knows that
we had a humble start from a shared room. But, our founders were
adamant in realizing the mission: Promoting mental health; rectifying
misconceptions and discrimination; offering information and
services to the people with mental disorder. Later, we moved to a
subsidised office in Tsz Ching Estate to expand our services to the
public. By 2011, we were in our own premises in San Po Kong.
Because of the building's ageing conditions, we decided to move to
the present location in 2017.

While celebrating our anniversary, we must not forget the 'unsung
heroes' behind. Along the years, we already named many sponsors
and supporters, but it is never complete with so many that helped or
shared to make our mission possible and still rather remain
anonymous for their good faith. And at the fore front is a staff force
that contributed to the day-to-day operation. To each and everyone
we encountered through these 15 years, whether you are still with us
or not, we owe a big thank you to your contributions and criticism.
We certainly need you or your successors to attend to us and if
possible be part of us in improving mental health.

May Joyful be with you all the days!

FEMRE G
Mr. Jackson W.S. LI (Vice-Chairperson)

| got acquainted with JMHF in 2017 when it moved to its new office
in San Po Kong. | was much appreciated with its efficiency in
renovation works under a tight budget control. | was grateful to the
executive committees and staff whose commitment and dedication
had led me to understand JMHF in a proper perspective.

| was honored to be invited to join the executive committee,
witnessing its 15th anniversary celebration. Through educational
and promotional works, together with its services, JMHF has been
promoting public awareness of mood disorder over the last 15
years. Our hotlines and counselling services have gained wide
public support since then. We started from scratch but thanks to the
combined efforts of all members, JMHF has grown sturdily in the
community. | sincerely hope that JMHF will carry on with its
successful experiences, together with my humble contributions, to
promote emotional health to each and every family, thus making a
better society to live in.

On behalf of JMHF, | would express gratitude to all those who have
been lending support to us over the past 15 years. Let us stand
together to strive for a loving and better Hong Kong!

EREEE GUTES)
Mr. Natalis P.Y. WONG (Executive Committee Member)
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HMITES SRS Executive Committees

SHERLT (xR)
Dr. Alice Y. M. WONG (chairperson)
BRMIBERBIA

Senior Marketing Consultant & Strategic Planner

FEHREE Bx®)
Mr. Jackson W. S. LI (vice chairperson)
BRNER

Senior Public Relations & Production Consultant

BRE®RE B1x®)
Mr. Nicholas F. T. TUNG (vice Chairperson)
NSIFECS

General Manager

NEXEL BEs)
Dr. Peter F. M. LAU (secretary)
KEEM

Lecturer

FEXLZL (ME) ecovzsmnown
Ms. Amy W. M. YU (Executive Committee Member)

HWEIEE

Education Services

ERBERE 1)
Mr. Natalis P.Y. WONG (Executive Committee Member)
E=s

Director

EEELE (B1EE) ceoororsms oam
Mr. C. K. FOK (vice chairperson)
BIRITES

Media Practitioner

HEMNZLE @xR)
Ms. Cecilia M. S. CHIU (vice chairperson)
BERKERBRY

Professional Procurement Consultant

HHREE )
Mr. Steven K. K. TSAO (Treasurer)
HESETAD

Certified Public Accountant

ZFESZEE (ME) avoormsions
Mr. Bennett K. F. LI (Executive Committee Member)
NI RIIE

General Manager

RRELZL am)
Ms. Ming S. M. LEUNG (Executive Committee Member)
EEKIE

Operation Manager

EFJEBL ME) evovmmers
Dr. Gloria O.C. WONG (Executive Committee Member)

BARDIEER
Clinical Psychologist

HIZ 28 Z Honourary Company Secretary

BEXIPTLT (BB2IWE) soosmazsars
Ms. May M.K. MAK (Honourary Company Secretary)
RIS

Chartered Secretary
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EARE Consultants

ERAEE
Mr. Senta WONG

BR
Merchant

SRR
Prof. Sing LEE
EREWRENEL

Honorary Clinical Professor in Psychiatry

HHAEd L
Dr. Marcus Y. L. CHIU

ARBERIR

Prof. Wai Pok NG
EBRBPONEEEEER
Honourary President,

The Chinese Society of HKU

i R %
Prof. Hong FUNG
EROXAZRRATESRITHRE

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
of CUHK Medical Centre
(1220194818 £

RERSE
Dr. Ben K. L. CHEUNG
EREHREE

Senior Consultant in Psychiatry

RNHEBESE
Dr. Lik Chee CHANG

BN ERELE
Specialist in Psychiatry

HERESE
Dr. Yin King MIAO

BN ERELE
Specialist in Psychiatry

EXEEE
Dr. lvan W.C. MAK

BRI ERE L
Specialist in Psychiatry

BAR=E%
Dr. Bernie CHOW
S

Doctor

EFEEL
Dr. Gloria WONG

RARLES2E T
Doctor of Psychology in Clinical Psychology
(1220193831 B#HE)

EFABL
Dr. Christine Sau Chun WONG

RARLESE T
Doctor of Psychology in Clinical Psychology

SPEMmZt
Ms. Kathleen KWOK

SERRBERBPL—RAXHERLESER
Practising Clinical Psychologist 1,
Hong Kong Mood Disorders Center

fig&Zx:
Ms. Annie HO

RARNEBR
Clinical Psychologist

RE|ELL

Ms. Eva CHAN

BN ERELT

Nurse Consultant (Psychiatry)

SRR
Prof. Samson TSE
SEBASMHENZ22RARRERNEE)

Associate Dean (Undergraduate Education),
Faculty of Social Sciences, HKU

CEREBE
Dr. Edward SHEN
SBLEEZEIRT

Associate Fellow,
The Hong Kong Psychological Society

SEERL

Dr. Paul W. C. WONG
EBARBMETIERITETHBREIBIR
Assistant Professor, Department of Social Work
and Social Administration, HKU

BEXHE
Prof. C. K. CHO

ARG/ AESEBLAER[
Barrister / Honourary Legal Consultant, JMHF

sk B4 5 2 Bl
Mr. Alfred CHAN
FRER I BB AN 1T S LA

S.K. Lam, Alfred Chan & Co. Solicitors & Notaries

ZDIFERED
Mr. Andrew S. F. LI

REAFHZERMITEUA
Partner, Hau, Lau, Li & Yeung

B SR ERED

Mr. Stephen W.K. LO
EFREMSHBMR[EL /
FEEEBLEERE

Consultant, LO, WONG & TSUI Solicitors &
Notaries / Honourary Legal Consultant, JMHF
(1820184818 L)

=HIRKE

Mr. Peter WONG
HESSHMSHEMBRATERME
Consultant, Cheng & Cheng Limited

SpERREE

Mr. Ken KWOK
BREHMTERAT- EREEEM
Senior Management Consultant,

FTW & Partners CPA Limited

BREXE
Mr. Samuel TSANG
BERTIES

Media Practitioner

BEEXE
Mr. Luke TSANG
EBERBA

Radio Broadcaster

i B i 5
Mr. Kai Tik POON
BREEESME

Director of Medical Development
Foundation

EBBIRAESE
Mr. Luen Mo NGAN
EBEEBA

Radio Broadcaster

KEKBKXE

Mr. Water POON

BiiR / AEERFEMES
Artist / Honourary Art Director, JIMHF

REVELL
Ms. Shiu Ha LEE LEUNG
BT fr

Media Practitioner

gIRALZL:
Ms. Marianne LAU
ER

Artist

RESKE
Mr. James TSUI
BARE

Retired School Principal
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Through various educational activities, JMHF disseminates
the importance of mental well-being to all walks of life. Thus,
raising public concern about mood disorders so as to seek
help and proper treatment in time. JMHF is willing to join hands
with different organisations and professional bodies to fight
mood disorders.
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SRUEREAETERREHERESTE 2018-2019
Wong Tai Sin Happy Living Community Health Promotion

Programme 2018-2019

E29% B HA Date: 07-09/2018

REEIREEA £t R EREREST S r?t@‘l%‘é‘i‘é?‘?‘l‘%ﬁ]?jzms-zm9J -TRBEBXBRBSHE NG REE
ZIEE)  EERMTBATHEREDER @ sBEIREIN AL o STEIABTWUT :

The theme for this year's Community Health Promotion Program was “A Happy and Caring Community 2018-2019” --
Support Groups For Mentally Disturbed Patients and Carers . The programme aimed to convey positive thinking which
held the key to a successful happy life. The programmes were as follows:

BHA Date Z*38 Theme $8& Speakers

EEBEEL - REPHBINERIBBEERE, HBEE BIEIREE ~ BEBEE

14/07/2018 Live a Good Life — Early Detection and Prevention of Dr. MIAO Yin King, May &
Mental Disturbances Mr. TAM Chi Keung
MR BERXRBEBERENE, — RERI/NE KRAT/NE
10/08/2016:& O7/09[2078 Laughter Yoga Support Groups For Carers Ms. Viola CHU
8480 - REPHINEIBEERE ZRIRPEED
15/09/2018 Of Mind and Body — Early Detection and Prevention Dr. SHUM Hong Yuen

of Mental Disturbances

VIRgA L | BEES ; e sse=tr——o_____
Happy Living Carnival ¥ 1 7t 3 =

bﬁaﬂﬁ%gﬁ

Sy AT B S
A FH -

A BEEXBEEE R VA
Laughter Yoga Support Groups

A TFHEBEN ) EBE

Seminar on "Live a Good Life"
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More Joyful Moments

HBAEREA £ E 2 EHERETE 2018-2019
Wong Tai Sin Happy Living Community Health Promotion Programme 2018-2019

4 EE3IBBNERBEDEE
Participants Reflected on the

Value of Life via Diversified
Activities

TRE - d, BEWEN THeRE, ATE D
The Experience Camp was Themed
with “Life Education”

A BFFFREEED
The Making of Garlic Lamp
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(Ge) ER7 (RELEH)
“HeartWorks” Bimonthly Free Magazine

BB FEBB
Date: All Year Round

~
)[4\

HeartWorks

J l)@

Heartworks

ABSEREBER (ODE) ERTIME - T ARNEE
EFEBENT  BREEATRNEZENGE  ZEBIEER

RAE - FESHLIFRERNEZMN  WRAMEAREE

BHEXE  RMOHBENRRRER @ WREHUE -

We continued to publish the HeartWorks, a bi-monthly magazine,
written by professionals in an in-depth but easy to understand
style, explaining the importance of mental health. The magazine
also serves to promote better understanding and reduce
discrimination and labelling effect against mood disorders.

NU LIFE "1l , [BI2HE - BBR0E TR, 1SR MmEEEE

Nu Life Mental Health Talk On

“Discovering the Root and Cure for Panic Disorder”
ER 9 5 BR Date: 16/06/2018

ZXEIR (M) BRAIFELSRESNBENI
Eﬁf&%,u A EHEEEER/NHBEEE

o BEEFR SRFNERBREROME » IMNB3 A
B}iﬁif CBBSNEBERRIDL o

Nu Life International (Asia) Limited invited JMHF to
organize a talk on anxiety disorder and panic disorder,

lectured by our counsellor Miss Elaine WONG. Participants

were introduced to the cause, prevention and cure of the 4 wsmmpussmsk T remess o)A

problem and ways to maintain emotional wellness. Nu Life Presented the Certificate of Appreciation to
JMHF's Counsellor Miss Elaine WONG

REZRFiPEED
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital Mental Health Day
219 B H Date: 06/07/2018

ABELBRABNZERBAERNBREREL - B

BIEERREEFRESRBREBESDHBRER  B2BMN
BISERWAEEMDESBEREEEALTONRG - 2R
DR I WE  NEIRERRAALD  EFSNEHE
RRREECHSOINRN R I BB EIKENEE

JMHF was invited to host a booth in PYNEH Mental Health
Day. Through games playing exercises, both patients and
carers could learn to release pressure and enhance their
communication and understanding. We also conducted

mental health assessments on the spot through which

MAE/TEHIE .
A mﬁgf@fﬁ%ﬁﬁs’gﬁal Health participants could seek for help if necessary.
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A XEHEEEHL BN SIS EREN
JMHF's Counsellor Miss Octavia LUl Shared Mental
Health Information

NU LIFEE{RISREN B
Nu Life Mental Health Information Day
E29% B HA Date: 06/10/2018

ZXER (M) BRATBBLSEY "NulifeZERB
#BENB,  BESIRKIAZERHERDBNABRIER
T -2 SHEESCHFE/NEREIRARBERE » UFEA
BENTTERSNERERIBEREDONE

Nu life International (Asia) Limited has again lent their support
by inviting us to organize the Nu Life Mental Health Information
Day. Miss Octavia LUI, our counsellor, gave a talk on mental
stress and ways for prevention and cure.

R ASER MR

Lingnan University Mental Health Booth

R 5 B Date: 15/10/2018

ABEEFADHUBERPBERRERENL - REK
ShERMIBRAS  WRBREEHESNAIBER
o SRHEHEOBHEBEBEMNRE 0 G
REBEBUWOURERRNSIEKZEEBIBRE

JMHF was invited by Lingnan University to host a
booth where mental health tests were conducted
on spot. Our counsellor gave advice to visitors on
how to prevent negative emotions and treatment
for mental disturbance.

DISiTEE=sas
Ioyiul iMental nlga!lfﬂ?nu%%n

A DEITIHRERIA BRI SRR
JMHF's Booth on Mental Health at Lingnan University

BESEFHENA - B OURBUE - IFRERESEE 2019
Promoting Emotional Wellness and Resilience in the
Self-financing Tertiary Education Sector

E29% B HA Date: 08/03/2019

2BEDESFUEHMBYG  EIEIABEBRL
BERBW-RINEERRETE  BEHEAXEMR BT
TE BAREESHELOBRIFIEBEENHOHN
R F2NEERUABETEIELUERIERE -

JMHF was invited by the Federation for Self-financing
Tertiary Education (FSTE) to host a series of activities in the
Polytechnic University Hong Kong Community College
campus. Activities included laughter yoga and interactive
booth through which visitors could learn ways to relax and

release pressure and eventually ease stress.

N
k\
>

f BABEEL

¢ ® &i'ﬂﬂl.u
oV B The Hong g
p— ARERNINR .

A BB ORNBHDEE

Participants Joining Activities at the Interactive Booth
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B TIEHRS!

Mental Health Workshops Series

ER9 B HA Date: 03-04/2019

BHi Date %38 Theme

12/2018-01/2019 BEHENENE

Mindfulness and Relaxation Exercises

03-04/2019

SLLPIE : RBEEBRIGEESIENE

Inner-self Portrait: Emotional Health Assessment and Stress Management

04/09/2019 & 11/09/2019 ISHERRREFE/NE T/EIH2019

Workshops on Alleviating Mental Stress 2019

AEFFERRSWIBR LD HESNEREFERSER
ek BIEEE BEERHBERBESS BBENBERITE
B MIEAHBESNBRREBUESEES -

A series of workshops on mindfulness and art therapy including
drawing, Decoupage Art and Zentangle were organized to promote
participants techniques for relaxation and emotions management.
Participants might also learn how to increase their awareness of both

self-acceptancy.

physical and mental wellness, and enhance their level of

A 2 NEETHPLEIERER

Participants Learned How to Enhance Mental Wellness in the Workshops

RREFHEAXARLZZR "RELREN ) EFEEREEMREM

Emotional Health Carnival organized by Po Leung Kuk Madam Chan Wai

Chow Memorial School
29 5 EA Date: 13/04/2019

A TRESIR ) REEISEEREEN
JMHF's Mental Health Booth at the Emotional Health Carnival

A ERRRBIEMHRE X AR SBRBEE FI5%
B TREDEN, BREEBRERRE
i BNEEREFZRDBEIBE  BEBWY
BRUEIFEBEOEK RUGSBCER
2 MESNEROMMEETT N 2B B
K038 ©

The Po Leung Kuk Madam Chan Wai Chow
Memorial School invited JMHF to participate in
their Emotional Health Carnival entitled “The
Secret Formula of Happiness”. Through games
and interactive activities, students and parents
alike learnt how to avoid negative emotions and
attain peace of mind and happiness.
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FZF0MER , RRIBERHERE
Talk on “Emotional Well-being of Small Kids”

e 3 )
83 B 3 Date: 15/07/2019 IO, BEEEAR
Guests of "Emotional Well-Being of Small Kids"

BREURSRERS P L
BEEGEPE "HZFIOBE,
HRIBHERRBE - DURA
BENHDERSNEEER
REBHZTHMRERNET
RUHBELAURRIEST L
TRNIGRTTE -

1
- ROeRKaRg

' 2301 2303 'QA

Invited by Tsz Wan Shan
Integrated  Family  Service
Centre, JMHF held a talk
entitled “Emotional Well-being

of Small Kids”. Parents were explained children’s behavioral patterns in different stages of growing up and
ways to deal with them in order to achieve emotional well-being.

it B E IRSRERIEPOERSD
Visit to Tsz Wan Shan Integrated Family Service Centre
7% B HA Date: 13/09/2019

DBTHRITEBANBEEURERERFPL E—F THREURHEBERTBSERE  SASHRE
T WHEERBESATEAMBIVESF  MRABREN TIFOIMEK -

JMHF paid visit to Tsz Wan Shan Integrated Family Service Centre for a better understanding of their promotional and
supporting services in the community. By doing so, we fostered our cooperation with local community centers so that
our staff, counsellors and volunteers could perform more effectively with their referral cases.

FERZESSASMAIEZERPOISERMREBE
Emotional Health Talk in Hong Kong Women Foundation Limited Ho
Kwok Pui Chun Neighborhood Elderly Center

E29% B HA Date: 20/09/2019

F2ESHER "BOLORRNBEHK, BRERS
B SHRERERBEEBERRSIBOHE
REBIF SEA8BRHRALVIEEREFTER
THEEIEN FRERERERBEOHNSTE
B DURRBRBASHRETRK

JMHF was invited by the center to hold a talk for their
elderly members and carers under the theme “Face
to Face with Your Heart and Mind”. Dr. Christine
WONG, clinical psychologist and our advisor,

lectured on the psychological needs and changes of

" T elderly people and the necessary skills for the carers
A FEEREFEBTARENBBEBRENS ;
Dr Christine WONG, JMHF's Advisor, Introduced Mental Health to cope with them.
Information to the Elderly
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BXEXRAESHE - NTREBERATNRHRERNEERR
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2. RBBRMUE - IS 2ZMEBEACEESIF
HEETIRYE - BRZISREBHAL -

JMHF promotes comprehensive mental health services,
including Emotional Support Hotline Services and Professional
Counselling Services. JMHF also invites professionals,
including psychiatric specialists, clinical psychologists and
counsellors, to participate in the hosted events "Focus Group
between Professionals, Patients and Families" and "Peer
Support Group". In addition, JMHF cooperates proactively with
various organisations to promote voluntary services, in order
to show care for people with mood disorders.



BREOARWE RS

Professional Counselling Services

AEB2006FMIE AZBEHEBALTRETEDN
HERE  LSBREBEATRESKEENLERE
B BERRE -HERBI-MEXNERDLIES
FZEBEETE REOESNEFNRIERDS
BEBRARASEIERE BRATRALOBE - RFHE
REBREE - EBRIFER Y AR XEBRRK
RIBHES -

Starting from 2006, JMHF has been providing professional

counselling services to people who are emotionally 4 A B S IRERTS

disturbed. We aim to find suitable help and treatment to JMHF Provides Professional Counselling Services

those in need as soon as possible to facilitate early recovery. The counselling services are led by a group of professional
clinical psychologists and counsellors, through psychological theories and principles to assist patients in soothing their
emotional, cognitive and behavioral problems. The services include anger management, coping skills on life and work,
counselling on interpersonal, family relations and mood disorders.

EISPRTS © 2301 2303
Hotline Services: 2301 2303

AEB2004FRKBERM "BRIEAREZIRT . RTRHEBOATREHUBERSZE BREBRENRE
NTR? > SREBIREHFCEZERE - AENARBIHSRHEMNFTEIZ > WEBEBIE - K
ARRBHBEE - BEBRNRRRE -

JMHF has been providing “Emotion Support Hotline Services" since 2004, rendering emotional support, information
on mood disorder and referral services, so that callers can receive adequate support when in need. Our hotline
volunteers have gone through systematic and professional training, passing through a strict selection process in order
to provide better professional and caring hotline services to the public.

24\ ISHE R REBIEEN R : 3188 4500
24-hour Mental Health Information System: 3188 4500

REATHENRER SBBEERENREBFSIENRITE AR " 24\ HFEEEREZLENRK, © AT
BEFEDEROENSES  MREHEZEOZERS -

To ensure the public can get hold of mood disorder information all-time with timely help and relieve, JMHF have set
up the "24-hour Mental Health Information System". It is a comprehensive support system that includes ways to relieve
stress and calming stories.

AREESZIE RS
Peer Support Group

BIERFERES  XBERYFERERARBOATHEHMPESENME > THOEHEETR BBOSE AN
NREER RESBREEENATHTIRBRSR  SHMAEBELHENIBRER

The Peer Support Group is consisted of people suffering from mood disorders, rehabilitants and families, led by our
counsellors. It provides encouragement, support and confidence to the sufferers through personal sharing to fight
against mental disorders.

S
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SRPEEB
Focus Group between Professionals,
Patients & Families

BENEREHRELEIRENRE  BERREBERE
ZE ETOHERXABHEBRERNEERLE - BEP - X
KGNS » EHOSEAKR  RIESRHREE - B0
HNBREONEDL - FrlEHEHMRREEEI/HLE
B ERIBEOPNELEEBEIDERE °

A FGRRBEFBIRTAERILHEECP)
L. . JMHF Presented the Certificate of Appreciation to
24/04/2018 M PHREE 4 Dr. LUM Choong Kein Dr CHU Lap Sun, Patrick (Middle)

15/05/2018 B EBEESE Dr. TSANG Wai Kiu

Psychiatrists were invited to have interactive

07/08/2018 L% Dr. LAU Wai Yee, Aster sharing on the treatments of mood disorder with
30/11/2018 A4 4 Mr. TSANG Chi Yuen patients, family members and volunteers. During
24/01/2019 MESERE& 4 Dr. LAM Chi Leung the gatherings, participants shared their

15/03/2019 4k TT782E Dr. CHU Lap Sun, Patrick experiences and encouraged each other to fight

08/05/2019 75 B8/BE8 4 Dr. FONG Yat Yuk, Samson
SESER

09/07/2019 SFRET8 £ Dr. CHEUNG Hon Kee, Henry which  supported us in liaising various

27/09/2019 PR7¢EEE Dr. CHAN Fei, Charles psychiatrists as guest speakers.

against mood disorders with confidence.
Acknowledgement to Mental Health Foundation

DIETERRETRE -2 A

=N R E JMHF's Hotline Volunteers Gathering
n\\ﬁ%IA A

Hotline Volunteers Gathering
£247 B HA Date: 12/07/2018 K 21/05/2019

FEEARBIOMEDE  UBLOBEFIVEHNESHE EBREEQRRE B8 BED ESHl
BENEEF - BERNTHNATEABREMABNOESETEBEERRE -

The gathering was planned as a luncheon and team building game activity to let volunteers to get to know each other. The
theme focused on active listening, communication, observation and verbal description skills. It was assisted by interns from
the University of Hong Kong, Department of Psychology and Ling Nan University, Department of Applied Psychology.
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MR BT EBIIGRRR
Hotline Volunteers Basic Training Course
£247 B HA Date: 13/09 - 15/11/2018

SEERERERHABI7TRRT
200 AERKEBBEEW
RNENREEEE  HEES
WESF5MH s SFE  RIL
NHBRBRBEBICIEEKERE
BRHENENRE  ASTESR
WIBHEREBI - MENTIBE
AIEHBERIORARCHE
B ZEERRBERERR

22, Bl T AL s 5 49 —_— -
2 SEFEEREBRRBE 3 ama———
1HI5 o Course Speakers and Participants in Class

17 volunteers were selected to participate in this year’s course. JMHF was honored to invite psychiatry specialist Dr.
Doris CHAN together with our counsellor Joseph SING, Octavia LUI, Viola CHU and our Education & Services
Manager Ted WONG to conduct the 8-session training. The course not only included understanding of mood
disorders, but also introduced basic counselling and crisis handling skills. Through theory and mock scenario
practice, participants were able to master hotline answering techniques.

HMBIEREINERERE 5—HA
Hotline Volunteer Advanced Training Course |
£217 B HY Date: 18/03/2019 WO ERASE T HSHRIERRIS W

JMHF's Counsellors Shared the Hotline Techniques with Volunteers

. _ e v s ‘ BRI LRI
npETERIERRE-R & 202016 (o

TRRBEINBEHBE, R -
"RIBREHDARIG BHE
BAOCEEETRASHESD
DRFHE RERRAZIER
AR BFRIGIN - REEIRFH
REBEEZRSHBEIEB/IM
BHAENRE  RIENEFS
RBOEETS§ ©

The theme for the Hotline Volunteer Advanced Training Course | was “Personal Qualities for Hotline Volunteers” Series -
“Techniques for Engaging Phone-in Callers”. Our counsellor Dr. Pauline HO, clinical psychologist, conducted lectures which
introduced techniques to engage phone-in callers and enable volunteers to deal with different callers effectively.

MBI EPEINERERZ S5 HA
Hotline Volunteer Advanced Training Course Il
£2/7 5 Date: 22/03/2019

AR TEMRIRRIEE_H "ARBINERBE, R -"RBE,. BFEILSHEEFTEEHE A
TRERA BRE -KRBE -L0EEBRE - REBHRRENEBUNDE - ARBEIOBEI/ETR
TR BRTHRIES -

The theme for the Hotline Volunteer Advanced Training Course |l was “Personal Qualities for Hotline Volunteers”
Series - “Counter Transference”. Our counsellor Mr. Joseph SING conducted lectures on psychological projection,
transference and counter transference, self-awareness and moral guidelines for hotline volunteers.

15X
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MEEFEHTIT =TS 2018/19
Lunar New Year Gathering cum Volunteers Recognition Ceremony
£21/7 5 Date: 02/03/2019

20185 DETHNETSETHRYS 6,308/ K UEMZRBANE "TETEE, BHENEF TIF
Bk (BR) TR - AR —REIRWSHEASHNRZB LI FAGBWIRTRTE  BURBSETL
WRF - aEMPIEESIBSERRIFOER -

In 2018, JMHF volunteers have contributed a total of 6,308 hours and received a Gold Certificate (Organisation) from
the Social Welfare Department for the accumulated service hours of the members to the organisation. To thank
volunteers actively participating in our events, we hosted the Volunteers Recognition Ceremony through which we
acknowledge their support in promoting mental health.

A —EETHERS
Volunteers Gathered Joyfully at the Recognition Ceremony

WESEEE:
Supervisory Meetings for JMHF Counsellors
£247 B H#f Date: 23/04/2019, 16/05/2019, 14/08/2019

DEBETHERREE
EEMETESE W
MBEMNITHRER
MRS rE88HE 8
Z AT BEmRIEE
SI-E8RREBEC
Rt ANEmLZE ~ 8
CEREERRDE
MR BESH=E
E -REREBAFRE B
RHRUESBEENS © ApuosessemerissEs

Counsellors Upkeep Their Service Quality via the Supervisory Meetings

s

Supervisory meetings were held periodically for our counsellors to upkeep our service qualities. Highlights of the
meetings were focused on ethical guidelines with special emphasis on the self-protection and respect of human lives.
Our counsellors should uphold our impartiality towards clients and respect individual differences, and timely referrals
should be made when needed.



MEEFERTEETE 2018/19
Lunar New Year Gathering cum Volunteers
Recognition Ceremony

A EERHETEBE—FOEBIE

The Recognition Ceremony Appreciated the Volunteers’ Hard Work in the Past Year

ARBILINRERE

Hotline Volunteer Training Course : e,

JIRERRA KIS VR E THRBEZRIEERIS AP
The Hotline Volunteer Training Courses Enhanced the
Service Quality and Enable Volunteers to Deal With
Different Callers Effectively

=HE 2018-2019 FR
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REE - MEROARHISHE RO RERIKRIR o @ RFIR
ERASERBRESFEEERREETARBA -

Through holding different promotional activities, JMHF calls for
public concern for mood disorders sufferers, hoping to
eliminate public misunderstanding and discrimination against
the sufferers.
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s (SKREDARKFHERR) 2/ ER
New JMHF Website Launched e ——————

# 4 B Hf Date: 06/2019 . | , ———

A [0 s 2000 a v

@gﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁmﬁ&A@% FMIEEBNE 3 B
BREFINE  LRBTHE LSWEEESRER
FROER -

um* ] e AL m——

7.;*.-_?-‘ 025D
JMHF has launched the new website! The new website is % 2©ﬂ@ 5:5'1;*
ot

designed to provide the ultimate user-friendly experience with
improved navigation and search functionality throughout the

site.

fRisHESR P
New JMHF Website Launched

2018 5 fEER "R - hE+2WFUN,
Mental Health Month 2018 “Power of the Family”

84708 FEIEE
Date: All Year Round

TREBRERA ) 85 ITRBANEHMEZEEFEPT s ARBBNFFRETREBHSRY  FAGN2EHFREZ
— WiHHE THOPHRERIERFLE, R "RBON -5, BIFLE - LMEEREBRER®
RERONS - £ "ReANBMFUN,, BFEED  2SEERMIDER 'BOHNERBBER J °

“Mental Health Month 2018” was initiated by the Labour and Welfare Bureau, together with various governmental
departments, public utilities and NGOs. JMHF was one of the main organizers. We hosted a booth in the “Power of the
Family Carnival” in which we demonstrated a game-playing exercise of “shooting away negative emotions”.

i *j“"“ =L m.;l'mil ﬂiﬂ.‘ Tl

A —ZEEFESE TR - NERFUN, BFE
Guests at the Power of the Family" Carnival
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2018 FEi#fERA "R - NE+IWFUN,
Mental Health Month 2018 “Power of the Family”

| sriseER
&S (Anxie!

4 meE

A FEOBADBE "EORESTEE
JMHF s Game Booth “Shooting Away Negative Emotions”

A T fit iETRRERETEI 2018, RESH
"Mental Health Month 2018" Guests Group Photo
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BIRSESESRES 2018
Youth to Sustainability Summit (YS) 2018

£2/7 B HA Date: 14/06/2018 & 14/08/2018

AIESECEIRBSERIEE (YS) BFELBNABMERNSIERH  IESESBRNRAZBIREFSEME
E2R BB MNABZEINFEQR  BUOMAESHESBEREERNVEBELFRASNIESERSE -

AIESEC Youth to Sustainability
Summit (YS) has invited JMHF to be
a local visiting partner through which
freshmen from YS O Camp of the
Hong Kong Science and
Technology University would visit us,
enabling them to understand our

services and goal in promoting

mental health in Hong Kong.

A DARBLERABTR
Visit of the YS O Camp of HKUST

EHHSEE — B AXRELREE 201852019
Citi-HKCSS Community Intern Program 2018 & 2019

5247 B HA Date: 07-08/2018 & 07-08/2019 _ WUIBRBERBSHAE VY
Two Internship Students were Presented Award for
Excellence

£2018 R 2019F BBt BIP » A GHMIDERI 3 WIS 4 -
REHIFTESEB - SEIERENR IBEERBEH RN
SEENEH  BERBNEHERE - 2018FNMUES
AEREHBSRIBERSBALE -

A total of four students were enrolled in our summer intern programme
in 2018 and 2019. The aim of the programme was to promote
awareness of corporate social responsibility through local business
administration undergraduates. The two internship students in 2018

were presented Award for Excellence because of their outstanding

performance.

Citi-HKCSS Community Intern Program

Citi-HKCSS Community Intern Program #

R ST
AR \5 citl TEIHEE - TEIAB AT B E B #I2019 HKCSS

A TIEESE - THHABATTEEESTE 2019 BEER
The Kick Off Ceremony of Citi-HKCSS Community Intern Program 2019
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BETtBREEKIE 2017
Touching CSR Award 2017

£24T B HA Date: 01/11/2018

BREEARBEEYW  EAXRE RSERIZEGERMBHBERITISEANAREZXRIR  BBEENH
B HEFSHBSRIDEATEEE SELSBEXRE BRTSESRTAR2017,  REHEBRE
3 7

R—RitE88E—RHE -

Organized by The Association of Distinguished Corporation, the Award aims to recognize corporations and social
welfare organisations for their outstanding achievement in corporate social responsibility. Through this, it is hoped that
more corporations and organisations may join the award winners in realizing CSR. JMHF was awarded as one of the
“Touching CSR Award 2017”. The Award was judged by a group of community leaders and assessed by SGS Hong
Kong Limited.

TEARGE
3 Association of
uished Corporation

A TBETTSEEEIALE 2017 1528
Recognition Ceremony of "Touching CSR Award 2017"

AR ERE 2019
Caring Company 2019

£247 B HA Date: 20/05/2019

"BREHER, SEREBFELENHE
B HIEERITHTISEE  IRBIFHRD
HEBRARTE BLOSIRTERE  BF
REARNTE - SEASGHEBSE "BHREH
I, 5tE RBEIRIFERST -

The "Caring Company" scheme aims at facilitating

a partnership among the business community and

social organisations in promoting corporate social
responsibility. It encourages the private and public organisations to care for the community, employees and the
environment in creating a harmonious society. JMHF continued to participate in the “Caring Company” scheme and

our nominated partners were awarded.
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WES{FEE
District Promotion Campaigns
BTOH : FEIEB
Date: All Year Round

AEREN LEFHBRER  BERSERBET  SELBAALRBBEERREISRE -

~ =2

We had set up booths in Wong Tai Sin and Lok Fu periodically to promote community awareness of mental health

through exhibitions and interactive games.

A SR
Promotion Booth at Wong Tai Sin

A BRI

Promotion Booth at Chuk Yuen

A STEHHT
Promotion Booth at Ping Shek

o gE

Promotion Booth at Lok Fu
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pandlar.

BE o

JMHF organises fundraising activities every year to support
our work in education, services and promotion. Regular
fundraising activities include acting as beneficiary in charitable
activities, charity sale as well as donation boxes in major
institutions and stores.
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DIRTE NISRBEB+TRE ., BEBRE
JMHF 15* Anniversary Dinner

£247 B HA Date: 13/04/2019

DBTHEMRITLE  HPIAEEE+LEFRETE— 2 SERAE BRELBEW "+TLBEFR
Py OELBITSHEBETLFHNEERR  REH-—BURR/OBITEHEL - B0~ BEBNBR - FE
FRIDERE  SREBRETE > MEERS -

JMHF hosted a dinner party to celebrate our 15" anniversary in which celebrities and socialites were invited to enjoy
a splendid evening. A short video was shown depicting our past efforts for 15 years as well as to acknowledge our
friends and supporters who have been with us all the way. The evening highlight came when guests raised their hands
enthusiastically in the auction of charitable gifts to show their support.

FERBSEMIPDRCERR LR THIBEL, KT P
Mr Simon TO, JMHF's Honourary President Presented Souvenir to
Dr. Eddie KWAN, JP

HEBHOAZAPWAMBRRLTREREFAROHAETE A
The Auction was Hosted by Ms Victoria LAM, Founder of JMHF
and Mr CHAN Pak Cheung, Renowned Host

V SR SRR ESER O BITS+RE
Sponsors and Supporters Gathered to Celebrate JMHF's
15th Anniversary
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Hamha
FhkE W
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IETE NSRS RE, RERE
JMHF 15" Anniversary Dinner

g s W | b == | <« suEmpmERGmm
2 \ Mr Joe Tay Attended the Dinner and Performed on Stage

y

AV G \BERE -2

Celebrities and Socialites were Invited to Enjoy A Splendid Evening
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DETE NSRS RE, ZERE
JMHF 15" Anniversary Dinner

AV GERERSAE  EEETFHO
Guests Raised Their Hands Enthusiastically in the Auction of Charitable Gifts to Show Their Support
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FSENTAE < DIE1TE, BEFH
Kee Wah Bakery 80" Anniversary X JMHF Charity Event

£247 B HA Date: 06-07/2018

FEHREBNILNTBEF  BFELISHAZTEME  —ECHESHEIDRHMEREZETE 0 RIE
BFEFEHROMEONEARBESVNELFE - FEARALTRIEERBE MR RIEETREIBE  BBUERS
VEIGE)S o TBEIEFIRAOT ¢

In commemorating its 80" Anniversary, Kee Wah Bakery invited JMHF to be its beneficiary of the charity sale of
palmier and proceeds from bakery workshops. Both Annie Liu and Sammi Cheng, were invited to participate in those
events to encourage people with emotional disorders to enjoy while baking with a positive attitude. The programmes
were as follows:

B HA Date %38 Theme

FTEFRXUBBIE/\TFREIS
cORQEDIR Kee Wah 80th Anniversary Launch Event

TVEITE x FEN\TAF, BEBRIFD (H=15)
2/00/2018,:20/06/20118, 300012018 Kee Wah x JMHF Charity Workshop (3 sessions)

¥ IR EER SR
00-07/2018 Palmier Charity Sale and Fund Raising

A 28 )ERA BRI TRERFLE—RR "FE/\TAE x

DEITE | mEEhRRRE WEUNAEREERENETIEY - STHTUDRREFEEE A
Miss Annie LIU and Mr Nicholas TUNG, JMHF Vice Chairperson Miss Sammi CHENG Joined and Supported the Charity
Participated in the Kee Wah 80th Anniversary Launch Event Workshop

SSC x Capsubeans E8 "f5 ., HEE
SSC X Capsubeans Summer Fun Fair

#1357 Date: 20/07- 20/8/2018 DEGERR TEE TRE, BeE, SEE Y
JMHF was the Beneficiary of "SSC X Capsubeans Summer Fun Fair"

BEREBYEHDESEERATR EXKPOEYEIS
B #OE M oy — HR 2R ¥ TSSC - MCP1 x
Capsubeans 88 TRER. BRE , HELAEM
RESTHE - TFTHRRBBEE  EHEBREDL
1B BRERRER o

Henderson Sunlight Property Management Limited
invited JMHF to be the beneficiary of the “SSC X
Capsubeans Summer Fun Fair” which took part in
Sheung Shui Centre and Metrocity One. The event

staged games playing which allowed participants to

enjoy and release their daily pressure.
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OInernt:

'SEN\TRASE x DIETE), 2EFH
Kee Wah Bakery 80" Anniversary X JMHF Charity Event

REUBNEEESHEIIFD A
Miss Sammi CHENG Supported the Charity Workshop

SNEELIEHPRUFIALER A D
Participants Baked Their Own Palmier During the Charity Workshops

A FEGFSEEN\HBENEE FASRERERSLE (62) B-RRE5Y
Mr. Nicholas TUNG, JMHF Vice Chairperson (3 From Right) at the Kee Wah 80" Anniversary Launch Event
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"ODEXERRES, BE=HEE 2018 K 2019
JMHF X MHPS Charitable Photo Exhibition 2018 / 2019

£247 B HA Date: 24-27/09/2018 & 27-29/08/2019

DBTHEEETEOYBETEE=-F6 VBErERESEEZRYRE, ' 2018R2019F2EBHR
SOMAXALPOERIT DRI TREARE L R TEHAOKRE2R, AEE SHEWBE2001BU TS, ATE
BRRA o

FREIBXREBEAE  BHRERE BREBERATVAL - BTBBAMAXZABESRAFARELTFHE
B - NEBEHER  LEETSHBERREENMIE -

JMHF has joined hands with Mental Health Photographic Society (MHPS) for three consecutive years to organize the

"Smile" Photo Exhibition held in Hong Kong Cultural Center. Nearly 200 photos with smiling faces were displayed under

the themes of “Wonderful Moments” and “Happy Summer Vacation”.

The photos were mainly taken by medical workers, patients, photographic enthusiasts and the general public. By
taking photos of smiling faces, participants were encouraged to address emotional health in a positive manner and

arouse public concern on the issue.

..... ABEBEREBHELT (£=) DYERBSREXERE (=) KE A
L (A— ) BT (£2) - FHERIBE(E2) R
BERME (6—) K "B EBRXTESEYE, B8R
Officiating Guests of the Photo Exhibition(From Left): Mr Timothy CHENG, Ms
Claudia LAU, Dr Alice WONG (JMHF's Chairperon),Dr Ivan MAK (Founding
Chairman of MHPS), Miss Sarena LI and Miss Pricilla PAK.

RXKERR 27 BFEREME
Nu Life International 27™ Anniversary Charity Gala Dinner
17 B HA Date: 19/11/2018

LB (M) BRATIBRMSZFOLOE
TEINGEEZ - BEHESRLIEEN &
HoTAFHEQREHNE  “XBEREQET
THEEENESRRY  SRERPWERT
B SRRARTENHE LIFRRSE -

Nu Life International (Asia) Limited has been
our staunch supporter for the past years. During

their 27" anniversary dinner, Nu Life again

showed their support to JMHF by promoting our

_ B mission to their guests and raised funds for our
A KERERIERSE 2T EITE ) ) )
JMHF Accepted the Donation Cheque from Nu Life works in education and services.
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=

Affordable Art Fair 2018

£24T B HA Date: 18-20/05/2018

jail

D IEITENE Affordable Art Fair BiEMAERESEE) "’f‘“” ;
HNSBWE RERENEBEESERHBEMNHBEZE
TMREMBNMMENE CAEEREBIIBEED -

JMHF was honored to be invited by Affordable Art Fair to be
its beneficiary of its exhibition activities. Art lovers who paid
visit to the exhibition not only enjoyed artistic education, but
could also learn to relax with an artistic manner, together

with positive thinking to cope with daily life problems.

rMOIBRERXS, BERFE 2018 K 2019
JMHF X MHPS Charitable
Photo Exhibition 2018 / 2019

A —FEBDITESIFESBRR
Guests Supported Mental Wellness at the Photo Exhibition
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TIDISHR - IS5, &= 1819
Joyful Charity Run 18/19

£2/T7BHA Date: 20/01/2019

AFEEESBERANBLUMRRBEREBET  TEEB
EESIEATWMATHISHEZRNOET  FEABADSW
B KERFBLER THENLIGBESKE -
MERBBRRASE -

BOABRDSNEEHEEHES CTBREPAL
BEZH - THEBEBEOAEEREZ/NEESHES
g B-RBNEFL EXNTMRIZBHTERS
BEIN NTHEZSNEBREBMELEZRERS  H
TRIBRENERN -

P ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬂzﬁgj r

L= Sl |
HJUYFUL CHARITY RUN 18/19
SINGE 2010

al

A BDOREZIDIS N ERA SR AMBAL TR E ST
NRENEEH
Miss Annie LIU, Caring Ambassador and Ms Victoria LAM,
Founder of JMHF Encouraged the Public to Support Joyful
Charity Run at the Press Conference

Our annual charity run was held in Sunny Bay Waterfront Promenade in Lantau Island. By calling on the public to

exercise more, our charity run served to promote a balance between physical and mental health as well as to raise

funds for our services.

Annie Liu, our caring ambassador, called for public support for the run in a press conference. Joey Meng, another

caring ambassador, started the run with the participants. Besides calling for participants to exercise more often, the

event also aimed to raise public awareness of environmental protection by enjoying the spectacular views of the

Waterfront Promenade.

A BOAER/FTIE Y MZBALTH-REE2 RIS
Our Caring Ambassador Miss Joey MENG, Ms Victoria LAM and the Guests Officiating the Ceremony
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(o a5 - IRE1E) =0 2018/2019
Joyful Charity Run 2018 / 2019

A ZZERBERIBEY
Guests Sounded the Starting Horn to Set Off the Runners

o Sl #Ji85 #E START & Jfoy SfAEe

Lt
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(o a5 - MRE1E) =0 2018 /2019
Joyful Charity Run 2018 /2019
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EBirdL2tEE5E8HRIS= 2019

Albert Au’s Favorite Songs Superstar Classic Concert 2019

£2/THHR Date: 03-05/05/2019

FERLRESLBIRBRATEE AR "BIHAED
BhEZRKMRRIEE2019, NZBEMBZ— - BINS
FERTBDPFTBRBHOEITE  LIIFAS0IE
HRERRBRHABIF -

Purple Star Music Publishing Limited invited us to be one of
the beneficiaries of “Albert Au’s Favorite Songs Superstar
Classic Concert 2019”. Albert Au awarded us with a golden

disc to support our education work and services.

A ZEEEET ZEHE - Bhit : BRBET, KFEET M
2L - EETERR B E
Salute to Mr CHENG Kwok Kong. Guests From Left: Dr Eddie KWAN,
JP, Ms Victoria LAM, Mr CHEUNG Kwok Kong and Mr Albert AU.

(EEESFRE) HELR

“A Chinese Civilization Historical Chronicle” Book Launch

£2/THHR Date: 18/05/2019

SBREREIFERNBIFREEESRERE
BeibZE (EERLFXREL) BHLOBIT
HIFREEN BRBESKBEREBER
NAEERBEIBHEL - XFOLIRBRE
BEFBEGEREN - ERBRTSER
TEREBE NG  MESSRNEARE
BIESBIEERER -

Renowned media socialite and author Samuel

TSANG donated his monumental work “A

. s . . - A BRSNS () B (EERLERED) BoOBTHREEN
Chinese Civilization Historical Chronicle” to Mr Samuel TSANG (2nd From Left) Donated His Work to JMHF for Charity

JMHF for charity fund raising. Mr. Eddie KWAN, RUREralsIng

J.P., founder of EK Immigration Consulting Limited, has generously lent his support by donating the book to local

schools and universities. Thanks to other donors as well, proceeds from the book sale will be used to fund our

promotion of mental health.

DIRSEAY
Joyful Lucky Icons

BRFRE-—EXT  —HBBCEEmNERME - LS
BREE AR AER2006FKARIES MEHG5
KLk, EHESHEAY  BERMETEEEPBEEMG
WA QBARSEBNOE  UBEENEESEY o

In daily life, a simple smile or a word of encouragement
sometimes may make all the difference. JMHF has created a
pair of lucky icons "The Cheerful Duo" in 2005 to remind
people that in facing difficulties, we should still be optimistic

and deal with them positively.

BESTHYZIBIAEEEHHK$2,3881E - SR EN E =RAER)
NANEF - BENSHIRSRBE NESIUR - DIREE -
The price of the lucky icon model figure starts from HK$2,388. The name of
the donor / sponsor will be printed on the model figure. With respect to the
donors / sponsors, the model figures will be placed at the office of JMHF.
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(BRREXME) HERKD

“Candy Lo’s Timeless Forever Young Magic Formula” Book Launch

£247 B #A Date: 10/07/2019

AEEBAFET/NEZE A (BRREERZE) HELROSERBZ— - THMBSENSR BAR

BHBRORBRAEIF-

JMHF was invited by Candy Lo to be the beneficiary of her new book entitled “Candy Lo’s Timeless Forever Young

Magic Formula”. Proceeds from the project will be used to promote our educational works and services.
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A FRMBBEBIBRSZ =R OEITE
JMHF Accepted the Donation Cheque from Miss Candy Lo

A

A SRS EIEXBOBITEESNBSE
Mr Samuel TSANG donated His Book to JMHF for Charity
Fund Raising

(EEEPFERER) HSLR
“A Chinese Civilization Historical Chronicle”
Book Launch
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A ZEHEFESNS
Guests at the Book Launch Event
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B 2018 56 * ABIEXARIMFTRER/IE © BB
BIRSTHEERAR - BEASHHE - RF - HERER
GHZARE  BEEERE - BFEUERZHEE - ME
EIFRBREITSAEREREIE A LHFREE o

From 2018 onwards, research and development has
been adopted as one of our development goals. When
initiating new projects and researches, we will access our
works in education, services, promotions and fund raising
in a multi-layer and multi-perspective approach, aiming at
developing a more extensive network in order to rally
support from different sectors of the community.
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(XRDEIMRR) SBRESELEME;EE1E 2018
Peter Pen the Musical in schools 2018
£2/T B HA Date: 26/03 — 09/07/2018

BABEY  KREFBFZIRIRN (RROBE/NRK) BESREAREZEIO[NEKETEL - HEHES
LEFEAZRBUWATESZTELRERNE - IREBINETSEAERE  AEBRRAREDEISIHRER
ROHEBRAE -

Organized by JMHF, staged by Me More Theatre, “Peter Pen the Musical” gave performance in 30 primary schools in
the territory. The musical provided a perspective for viewers to reflect on how children should grow up happily. We had
also conducted a survey which induced a better understanding of our educational services and promotions.

HRTFEGER
SHEEET

Principle of the Chan's
Creative School
Presented the
Certificate of
Appreciation to JMHF's
Chairperson

Dr Alice WONG

rBEOKERLER, REIEB
“Peaceful Mind Ambassador in Action” Project for the Elderly
295 Hf Date: 08/2018 — 01/2019

FZIEBRMEBANE "EEMRGEEE, EHNIES -
FEERABZRKUVBAREREXANIGERRAE - WiziE
HEFMNEREZE BEEERENREREGIERD-
BEBARBUT :

The project was sponsored by the Social Welfare Department
under the umbrella of the “Opportunities for the Elderly
Project”. It aimed at facilitating neighborhood support for the
elderly and their family members in Wong Tai Sin where

emotional assistance for the elderly could be rendered - "
A TENTAREE ) HE

promptly when needed. The programs were as follows: Talk on Mental Health for the Elderly
BHi Date  XER& Theme 58& Speakers
o601 | ELTRREES: ) M - RS R EEEMT
Talk on Mental Health for the Elderly Dr. Christine WONG
se/10pp01s | (TEDRIEER: ) BEE - LR RESOERERR SR E
Talk on the Tips for Healthy Minds for the Elderly in a New Era Miss. Elaine WONG
09/2018 & | "#s%admES | TESS (£ 128)) BREET « EEE/)\E
11/2018 “Stay Happy Forever” Workshop (12 sessions) Dr. Polly LIU & Miss. Donna FOK
FLREES B&ERZ/AE
27/01/2019
ol Fun Fair Carnival Miss. Elaine WONG

43
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(XXDENIRN) SRSLEIMERETE 2018
Peter Pen the Musical in schools 2018
ZEAEREE List of Participated Schools

ANBEILNE
AHREERIUENR
PEEBHGHHENE
RELBEEEER
CEZIEHRANNE
CEBREREZNE
CRRXEHNE
RE=-RTBRNE
BUXEHNE
RERBBSBILSNE
REBEXENE
RSB LTHRRER
EEEBI/NE
EEXTHNE
HRFEBIUNE
BEER
et ER S BR/NE
IRiEHERES S/ 2
TERETPWIRENR
BREEBI/NE

EITRREZFTPERE NS
RIS
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Tai Po Government Primary School

Tai Po Baptist Public School

The Church of Christ in China (C.C.C.) Fong Yun Wah Primary School

Chinese Methodist School, Tanner Hill

Yan Oi Tong Madam Lau Wong Fat Primary School
Yan Chai Hospital Chan lu Seng Primary School

Shek Lei Catholic Primary School

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Li Chi Ho Primary School
Castle Peak Catholic Primary School

Po Leung Kuk Fung Ching Memorial Primary School

Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary School

Dr. Catherine F. Woo Memorial School

Island Road Government Primary School

Tsuen Wan Catholic Primary School

Hennessy Road Government Primary School

Chan's Creative School

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Ho Yat Tung Primary School
Shun Tak Fraternal Association Lee Kam Primary School
Ho Ming Primary School (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
Tong Mei Road Government Primary School

Chi Hong Primary School

Saint Stephen's Girls' Primary School and Kindergarten
S.K.H. Yan Laap Memorial Primary School

S.K.H. Kei Oi Primary School

S.K.H. Holy Cross Primary School

St. Joseph's Primary School

St. Mark's Primary School

Lok Sin Tong Leung Wong Wai Fong Memorial School
Ka Ling School Of The Precious Blood

lu Shan School
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(REROBIRIR) BRESLEIERETE] 2018
Peter Pen the Musical in schools 2018

A T(CRRDENRIT) STEBLEINEE 30 B/ ETED
“Peter Pen the Musical” gave performance in 30 primary schools in the territory
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r\oXRELER, REIEB
“Peaceful Mind Ambassador in Action”
Project for the Elderly

A RETHEPEBEERER
The Elderly Learned About Healthy Tips in the Seminars

A

»,




IBEhREE ¢
Funded by:

THERGRESERES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

s 15 [E# RIDING HIGH TOGETHER

EEERSRECHEEZ RN "LVWEEFSEHREGT
g2l ERBXHEESTRNBERIIFY - REHKEE
il - BURBURERSIEXMESRED) - £8R - RE
KitEBZ2HHEERRERAS @ EREMKREVERRE
ZoStEEARE—F  SNNBRIBBZEI0[E > BF
AXRBE 9 & - BIERE - ZE - RERITERS -

The Programme, funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, which consisted of a series of talks and
workshops led by our professional counselling workers,
aimed at training community volunteers. Moreover,
torch-passing ceremonies were initiated in schools where we
aimed at promoting community acceptance for mental health
patients in schools and families. A total of 300 schools
participated in the programme which benefitted over 90,000
people, including students, teachers, parents and elderly in
the community.
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Fmic RN S

Closing Ceremony and Press Conference

AETEINEASRRMMHEEMER2019F5848RESEBREERT > BH/ARIEA1,300A - FARE
ZEETNRRRE  BEASHFLERERNVEZER - EPARECEBLEENGTMNEETRZEREZHD
BELENHIR  -B2METHRBEENMESH  HRBARBEIDBE  KRINBEHLEERLN > VS
185 20

The closing ceremony and press conference for “Love to Move” programme was held on May 5, 2019 at Southorn
Stadium in Wanchai where 1,300 participants took part. Spectacular shows were staged which included Joyful Steps
and drama, led by our ambassadors Mr. Shek Sau and Miss Kate Tsui. Highlight of the event came when a passing
down ceremony was held which signified social awareness of the mental well-being was gradually recognized in the
community. The closing ceremony was followed by a fun fair which was greatly enjoyed by parents and students alike.

A RFSTEIERORRULE LEESS
A NRIGEEIF R The Joyful Balloons Signified the Program Mission
Peter Pen the Musical Spread Across the Venue

DEEE

A}
‘—:;E \\’t "\-} i
T\

A THXFHZEERZELE)
The Ambassador Interacted with Guests and Students

A DIESETE R
Joyful Steps

A =BT L EREEHRER
Witness of the Passing-Down Ceremony
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2018£F48-2019F9RMETE :
Promotion Activities from April 2018 to September 2019:

o HEFEE : £2BP/NE2RWMH12015 - H37,985UFE2]0
School Seminars: A total of 120 sessions were organized, with 37,985 students participated in this year.

o NIEEXEE c BEHBOHBR  BEMA "NEBERER, 0 RAEEZIN 0 BERGBEHERET
KRR "OEES , FNRERDEBPL @ BRAMREREERATHZESNEE - NRISERREH o
Passing-the-Torch Programme: Six schools are selected each year to be the “Passing-the-torch Schools". On top
of the basic training, ambassadors also helped to organise their own school-based “Joyful Steps” activities and
elderly community outreach programme, so as to promote mental health well-being and develop their peers and
communities' interest in exercising regularly.

o BEXEEI  AFEEHR2B[BRNEITSBANBIFENIRIBI - BREASBKRINB15-20UB LK - 95
SIERBBRIIEDRIENIRIEI - ESERHERESERRIVED o
Ambassador Programme: In this year, there are 25 schools joining the programme, with a total of 89 workshops
organized. About 15 to 20 ambassadors are trained in each individual school, with the mission to promote mental
health in their peers and communities.

o REBHEEBRILEL : AEEBHEMWLCE  H21BHEK  315UBEXES0 -
Ambassadors Workshop: A total of 46 workshops were organized, with 315 ambassadors from 21 schools
participated in this year.

o HEMILAELS : AFEHEBIWI0IZ - H£1,4461IZBMS 10 ©
Teachers Workshop: A total of 30 workshops were organised, with 1,446 teachers participated in this year.

ik &a
A REEE A BEXGE
School Seminars Passing-the-Torch Programme

A 2EXFIEI A DTHE
Ambassador Programme Public Education
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ZELEL : AEEBHEITI85  H2 127TURRS0
Parents Workshop: A total of 48 workshops were organized, with 2,127 parents participated in this year.

EEZRS : AFEEHEITI3E  HI00URBLEN0 ©
Elderly Services: A total of 13 visits, with 900 older adults participated in this year.

HEED - VBR2EXGBELHRDEE  UMSBRILIBRBYBERROSZE - FFEHEIT28IZHBERGD -
FHA402(UBEZ0 ©

Visits: Mental rehabilitation organisations visits were arranged for school ambassadors to help them gain a better
understanding of community support services in mental health. A total of 28 visits were organized, with 402

students participated in this year.

ECETHERFTHEME  ETEEHRBREEFHREMBIR2018F6H23BBRRBEXE NEBE
8217 HENERB202E - S2NEZZET00Z A —RRE " REZEM XERNBE  BILEBER
ERE -2 EERFEIBMM -

Programme for the Following Year and Press Conference: The press conference which announced
programmes for the following year was held in Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary School on June 23, 2018.
More than 20 schools participated in the event which was attended by over 700 people, including guests,
principals, teachers, parents, students and elderly alike.

AHYE : FATHNY (SBHER) BE BEFEMR (VBESHTBEREME) AL BAREBRB
HERHE  BRERRIRE WEREBBHESNR -

Public Education: Through regular newsletter “Love to Move News”, web pages, media releases and “Love to
Move” Education game sets, the messages about mental well-being, anti-stigma and caring for mental iliness

patients were conveyed to the general public.

A ETFEHRRAEENS

Programme for the Following Year and Press Conference




INBITERESESE 2018-2019 1 51

DRESSEHRES
Joyful Jockey Club “Love to Move” Programme
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LWETHESRBEERE "UHEBM, TEH
EStEIEB  r MUMEBEE —"LEBEmME.-mE&E
MIINMBEERRSHOMERS REFTEALER
HEREZ  BERESEREM —BNILE - D@
BREDBERBRIE -

Joyful Market is established as a social enterprise under
the “Enhancement of Self-reliance Scheme” funded by
the Home Affairs Department. It also serves as a
supported employment opportunity for those in-service
training people in need. Its ultimate goal aims to form a
small community that will help to promote mental health.
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HHERE SRR 2SI BREHH (2018)
Mystery Checking on Station Shop Safety Management Award 2018

E29% B HA Date: 28/03/2019

DEMEEBE " WE
BEHLZEEENRER
B, OFERPESMW
DoAKREER—TREP
BE-—RINY B ZRE
BE BURAEERSE
EX RREBREABP

FeRBASHREENS i“‘
B LDEMESEES — —

e NP Z S M IR B R, REREE
Fé s K@%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁg’%gf - A THNESEHREESIRIEREHE & lj

PSS, “Mystery Checking on Station Safety Management Award” Recognition Ceremony

Joyful Market was rated full score by MTR’s “Mystery Checking on Station Safety Management Award”. The award

rated the shops with a number of quantifiable service indexes with an aim to improve services, upgrade shops’ images

and satisfy customers’ demands. Joyful Market has pledged to improve our service constantly.

RE=IRXFBIERN

Promotional Activities in Tung Wah’s Tin

Sau Bazaar
E21 B HR Date: 04/08/2018

DEMEERKEBARITREHL  THEDRHER @ BB
[EINEEE)  BBLBEHEEEBRANES

Joyful Market held promotional activities in Tin Sau Bazaar in Tin

Shui Wai. By reaching out into the community, Joyful Market has

successfully impressed the public of its communal presence. A DIBETEEXRFIERITRE

F VR R
A4 Social

|, Enterprise

el ¥OERE

ol Entrprise s 10
& al

A DETESNIEEREE
Joyful Market's Charity Sale at the HKBFE

Joyful Market's Promotional Activities in Tin Sau Bazaar

SEo3E T RS EHEE
Promotional Activities in the 53“ Hong
Kong Brands and Products Expo (HKBPE)

£29% 3 R Date: 04-07/01/2019

DEMEESRISHERE-TSEESE/NEHRE MRS
S3BIRESRERMEZ— - THUBBREFESEH 6L
EMEMTEHMNIER  BUHEIRGHETE

With the help from the Social Enterprise Promotion Unit of the Home
Affairs Department, Joyful Market was invited to be one of the social
enterprises in the Expo. Through our charity sale in the Expo, we
were able to demonstrate social inclusion of the mentally disturbed

patients in the community.

93
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;EEHFIR List of Activities (01/04/2018 - 30/09/2019)

1781 Date
26/03 - 09/07/2018
20/04/2018
07/06/2018
23/08/2018
02/10/2018
08/01/2019
15/02/2019
29/03/2019
26/04/2019
10/06/2019
16/08/2019
24/04/2018
15/05/2018
07/08/2018
30/11/2018
24/01/2019
15/03/2019
08/05/2019
09/07/2019
27/09/2019
18 - 20/05/2018
06 - 07/2018

14/06/2018
14/08/2018

16/06/2018

06/07/2018
07 - 08/2018

12/07/2018

14/07/2018

20/07 - 20/8/2018

08 - 11/2018

04/08/2018

10/08/2018
07/09/2018

26/08/2018

13/09 - 15/11/2018

15/09/2018

24 - 27/09/2018
06/10/2018

15/10/2018

28/10/2018

01/11/2018

19/11/2018

]|
MR R
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EEEHE

(RRDLBNRE) BREBLEKDRETE) 2018

REZERE

21780

TEENATBAE xDBTEH ) BEEE

BERSESERNS 2018

NULIFE ", REIEYE - R TR, IBHERREE

REEREERERS
LIRSS - AR ETERE 2018

iR TRE 2018

EAAEE R A it [ 2 RIERESTE] 2018-2019
NEHEBELR PHBINRIZEERE ) BE

SSC x Capsubeans B8 5255, WHEE

TIS DA B L (E % i%%l g
TR ES | TARDS (L 126

RE=IRFEREE

)

A EERYEA At [ 2 RYEEESTE] 2018-2019
TR BB ARESME/E ) - RERIVNE

TIELDABLE R, REIRS
TELRRBEN ) BE  RESVRRRE

HigE TERIRRE

A EE R A it (B 2 R IEEE ST ] 2018-2019
TEEBDL - RPHFRINEZIZEREEE ) BE

"TOEHEREDS ) BEEPRE 2018
NU LIFE 2215 & B8
SERABIER R

BIOABEER, REIRE
BLORRBB . BE  TEARESORREHR

Bt SR EF ST AL 2017

LXKERR 27 BFEHES®RE

Activity

Peter Pen the Musical in schools 2018

Peer Support Group

Focus Group between Professionals, Patients & Families

Affordable Art Fair 2018

Kee Wah Bakery 80th Anniversary x JMHF Charity Event

Youth to Sustainability Summit (YS) 2018

Nu Life Mental Health Talk on "Discovering the Root and Cure
for Panic Disorder"

Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital Mental Health Day
Citi-HKCSS Community Intern Program 2018

Hotline Volunteers Gathering 2018

Wong Tai Sin Happily Living Community Health Promotion
Programme 2018-2019: Of Mind and Body - Early Detection and
Prevention of Mental Disturbances

SSC x Capsubeans Summer Fun Fair

"Peaceful Mind Ambassador in Action"" Project for the Elderly:
"Stay Happy Forever" Workshop (12 sessions)

Promotional Activities in Tung Wah's Tin Sau Bazzar

Wong Tai Sin Happily Living Community Health Promotion
Programme 2018-2019: Laughter Yoga Support Groups For Carers

"Peaceful Mind Ambassador in Action" Project for the Elderly:
Talk on Mental Health for the Elderly

Hotline Volunteers Basic Training Course

Wong Tai Sin Happily Living Community Health Promotion
Programme 2018-2019: Live a Good Life - Early Detection and
Prevention of Mental Disturbances

JMHF x MHPS Charitable Photo Exhibition 2018

Nu Life Mental Heath Information Day

Lingnan University Mental Health Booth

"Peaceful Mind Ambassador in Action" Project for the Elderly:
Talk on the Tips for Healthy Minds for the Elderly in a New Era

Touching CSR Award 2017

Nu Life International 27th Anniversary Charity Gala Dinner
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21784 Date

Activity

12/2018 - 01/2019

04 -07/01/2019

20/01/2019

27/01/2019

02/03/2019

08/03/2019

18/03/2019

22/03/2019

28/03/2019

03/04/2019
10/04/2019

13/04/2019

13/04/2019
23/04/2019
16/05/2019
14/08/2019
03 - 05/05/2019
18/05/2019
20/05/2019

21/05/2019
30/08/2019

01/06/2019
07-08/2019
10/07/2019
15/07/2019
23/07/2019
27 - 29/08/2019

04/09/2019
11/09/2019

13/09/2019

20/09/2019

FEIRE
FEIRE
FEIRE
FEIRE
FEIRE
FEIRE
FEIRE
FEIRE
FEIRE
FEIRE
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BERMERDER

ENBEIRSEHTH

TN IERE e ERIEIS , SR 18/19

TIEOARBLER , REIRS
RALREFES

MEEFERIE=E 2018/19

BESSHANE TSOEBLE ) BRERETE 2019
e s TERTIRRE £—H

e TERTIRRE £-8
MWERBTEHREERTEREH (2018)
BEOPIE : BHEBRERBEREIRNE

REBEMER X A LSBR TRESREN , BFE
ErE R R

DETE DERBETRE, BERE

WEEBEE;

ik

BindBihE 2 EEHERIESE 2019
(EERESLFRER) HBLhR
B REEIE 2019

HigEITRE 2019

s (KRERKRFH#AR) 2HER
LIRSS - M ABET B RE 2019
(BRRBERL) Hi8%HE
"RFOEE ) RRIBERRBE
MABIEHEHE TIFD

TLBHEBREDS  BESEHR 2019

3

0

IE#ERREREFHE/NEL T {FH5 2019

T ERE VRERERS PLERHIEE
EBRUBETSOUHMEERPVISHERERHBE
BXEHGRH

AR IRFS

244 N FIBHERREBIENRMR

(D3 €8T (REMR)

2018 BIBRRB "X - N2

IETE

LIEBRSESHRESTE

BERIBA

hEBEFEH

ILESHEAY

Mindfulness and Relaxation Exercise

Promotional Activities in the 53rd Hong Kong Brands and
Products Expo (HKBPE)

Joyful Charity Run 18/19

"Peaceful Mind Ambassador in Action" Project for the Elderly:
Fun Fair Carnival

Lunar New Year Gathering cum Volunteers Recognition Ceremony

Promoting Emotional Wellness and Resilience in the
Self-financing Tertiary Education Sector

Hotline Volunteer Advanced Training Course |
Hotline Volunteer Advanced Training Course Il

Mystery Checking on Station Shop Safety Management Award 2018

Inner-self Portrait: Emotional Health Assessment and Stress Management

Emotional Health Carnival organized by Po Leung Kuk Madam
Chan Wai Chow Memorial School

JMHF 15th Anniversary Dinner

Supervisory Meetings for JMHF Counsellors

Albert Au's Favourite Songs Superstar Classic Concert 2019
"A Chinese Civilization Historical Chronicle" Book Launch

Caring Company 2019

Hotline Volunteers Gathering 2019

New JMHF Website Launched

Citi-HKCSS Community Intern Program 2019

"Candy Lo's Timeless Forever Young Magic Formula" Book Launch
Talk on “Emotional Well-being of Small Kids”

Counselling Workshops for Institutions

JMHF x MHPS Charitable Photo Exhibition 2019

Workshops on Alleviating Mental Stress 2019

Visit to Tsz Wan Shan Integrated Family Service Centre

Emotional Health Talk in Hong Kong Women Foundation Limited
Ho Kwok Pui Chun Neighborhood Elderly Center

Professional Counselling Services

Hotline Services

24-hour Mental Health Information System
“HeartWorks” Bimonthly Complimentary Magazine
Mental Health Month 2018 "Power of Family"
Joyful Market

Joyful Jockey Club Love to Move Programme
Recruitment of Friends of Mental Health

District Promotion Campaigns

Joyful Lucky Icons
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st 248 Statistics (01/04/2018 - 30/09/2019)
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Passing-the-Torch Programme
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Parents Workshop
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School Seminars Ambassador Programme Ambassadors Workshop
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Elderly Services Visits Ceremonies and Press Conference Public Education
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee submits herewith its report together with the audited financial
statements of Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation (the “Foundation™) for the year ended 31
March 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Foundation are the promotion of equal opportunity and in
particular the elimination of discrimination against mentally ill patients, and persons with
mental or mood disorder; and the promotion of research and education for better understanding

of mental health and mental health patients and their families. There are no significant
changes compared with the activities conducted in previous years.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

The deficit of the Foundation for the year ended 31 March 2019 and the Foundation’s financial
position as at the date are exhibited in the annexed audited financial statements.

FUNDS

Details of movements in funds during the year ended are set out in the statement of changes in
funds on page 8.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Foundation was incorporated under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a Foundation
with liability limited by guarantee and it has no share capital.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

At no time during the year and up to the date of this Executive committee’ Report, there was or
is, any permitted indemnity provision being in force for the benefit of any of the executive
committee members of the Foundation (whether made by Foundation or otherwise).




NETEIRREEE 2018-2019 Fi 65

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The members of the Executive Committee during the financial year and up to date of this
report were:

WONG Yee Man (Chairperson)

CHIU Mei Zin, Cecilia

FOK Chak Kee (Resigned on 1 April 2019)
LI Wai Shing, Jackson

LI Kwok Fun (Resigned on 1 April 2019)
LAU Fat Man

YU Wai Man (Resigned on 1 April 2019)
TSAQO Kwan Kit

TUNG Fung Tao, Nicholas

LEUNG Shuk Ming

WONG Ping Yee, Natalis

WONG O1 Chi (Appointed on 1 April 2019)

In accordance with article 36 of the Foundation’s Articles of Association, all existing members
of the Executive Committee except the Chairperson shall retire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

REPORTING EXEMPTION

Since the Foundation falls within reporting exemption for the financial year in accordance with
the Companies Ordinance, it has been exempted from certain disclosures in the report of the
executive committee and in the financial statements.

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by MCI CPA Limited, Certified Public Accountants
(Practising), who retire and, being cligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution
for the re-appointment of MCI CPA Limited, Certified Public Accountants (Practising), as the
Company’s auditors is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

)/_A)W/

WON(T? ee Man
Chairperson

Hong Kong, _ g nre 2019

S
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MCI CPA Limited

Y\ REEHFEEAERAT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE OF JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation (the
“Foundation™) set out on pages 6 to 22, which comprise the statement of financial position as
at 31 March 2019, the statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Foundation as at 31 March 2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (the “HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA™) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (the “HKSAs”)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other Than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Executive Committee are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all information included in the report of Executive Committee, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

continued/...
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MCI CPA Limited
Y\ RREHAEBHERAT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE OF JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

Responsibilities of Members of Executive Committee and Those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee of the Foundation are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive
Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee of the Foundation are
responsible for assessing the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Executive Committee either intend to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Foundation’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

continued/...
— . - 4 2
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MCI CPA Limited

"\ RREHAEEHRERAD

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE OF JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Exccutive Committee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statemnents or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation to cease
to continue as a going concern.

FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our andit.

, Ur/b"g’fﬂ
s . MCI CPA Limited

Pz Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong,

- 6 DEC 2019

Chan Yee Ping, Michael
Practising Certificate Number: P05491

{HE +852 3421 1952

5
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Tel +852 2529 9399
Fax +862 3421 1952
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
2019 2018
Notes HKS$ HK$
Income
Donation received 4 590,721 302,785
Project income 4 10,381,439 9,878,148
10,972,160 10,180,933
Less: Cost of income
Project expenses 5 9,805,043 8,479,680
1,167,117 1,701,253
Add: Other income
Government grants 6 - 202,168
Interest income 2,471 4,168
Net foreign exchange gains - 110
Gain on disposal of property, plant
and equipment - 12,777,639
Sundry income - 1,392
2471 12,985,477
Less: Administrative expenses
Auditor’s remuneration 25,000 25,000
Bank charges 5,199 3,461
Cleaning expenses - 3,000
Depreciation 1,022,536 623,192
Electricity, tele-communication and water 32,724 41,337
Hire of land and building under operating leases - 135,167
Insurance 14,874 14,130
Legal and professional fees - 20,980
Moving expenses 8,600 28,145
Net foreign exchange losses 75 -
Office supplies 17,201 14,369
Postage, printing and stationery 2,242 2,572
Provident fund expenses 78,165 81,168
Rates and building management fee 65,264 63,553
Recruitment expenses - 1,752
Registration fee 3,405 3,405
Repairs and maintenance 7,896 13,070
Salaries and allowances 142,470 203,270
Sundries 21,919 22,804
Travelling expenses 6,349 3,780
1,453,919 1,304,155
(Deficit) / Surplus for the year ( 284.331) 13,382,575
There was no other comprehensive income or expenditure during the year.
The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of, and
should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements.
6
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2019

Notes 2019 2018
HKS$ HKS$
Non-current asset
Property, plant and equipment 8 19,740,322 20,749,325
Current assets
Project income and other receivables 9 3,805,210 3,087,712
Cash and bank balances 10 8.841.664 9,122,345
12,646,874 12,210,057
Current liability
Sundry payables 109,956 397811
Net current assets 12,536,918 11,812,246
Net assets 32.277.240 32,561,571
Funds
Education development fund 11 4,600,000 4,600,000
Fundraising and promotion fund 11 2,075,000 2,075,000
Research and community development fund 11 2,400,000 2,400,000
Services fund 11 2,638,100 2,638,100
Operation fund 11 20,564,140 20.848.471
32,277,240 32,561,571

should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements.

| Signed on behalf of the Board of Executive Committee by:- ~ DEC 2019

W %/ .

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of, and

Wong Yee Man Tsag/Kwan Kit

Member of Executive Commiltee Mémber of Executive Committee
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements.

2019 2018
HKS$ HKS

Operating activities
(Deficit) / Surplus for the year ( 284,331) 13,382,575
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 1,022,536 623,192

Interest income ( 2471 ( 4,168)

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (U12,777,639)
Operating surplus before changes in

working capital 735,753 1,223,960
Increase in project income and other receivables ( 717,498) ( 979,452)
Decrease in sundry payables ( 287,855) (_ 2,067,393)
Cash used in operations ( 269,619) ( 1,822,890)
Interest received 2471 4,168
Net cash used in operating activities ( 267,148) (__1,818,722)
Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ( 13,533) ( 21,236,724)
Proceed on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 19,351,527
Net cash used in investing activities ( 13,533) (__1,885,197)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ( 280,681) ( 3,703,919)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,122,345 12,826,264
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8,841,664 9,122,345

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of, and
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation is a Foundation limited by guarantee and incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong. The address of its registered office and principal place of
operation is Unit 01-03, 10® Floor of New Treasure Centre, 10 Ng Fong Street, San Po
Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collectively includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The HKICPA has issued certain new, revised and amendments to HKFRSs that are first
effective for the current accounting period of the Foundation. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Foundation’s financial statements.

- HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

The impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9 is discussed below. The application of the
amendments to the other standard(s) listed above in the current year has had no material
effect on the Foundation’s financial performance and positions for the current and prior
year and on the disclosures set out in these financial statements.

Impact of amendments to HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments replaces HKAS 39, Financial instruments: recognition
and measurement and introduces changes to the classification and measurement of
financial instruments as well as a new impairment loss model.

Change to classification of financial instruments

HKFRS 9 categories financial assets into three new classification categories: measured at
amortised cost, at fair value through other comprehensive income and at fair value
through profit or loss (FVPL), superceding HKAS 39’s categories of held-to-maturity
investments, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets

measured at FVPL. The measurement categories for all financial liabilities remain the
same.

The classification of financial assets under HKFRS 9 is based on the business model
under which the financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics.

10
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

The Foundation has performed an assessment on the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9
and concluded that all financial assets and financial liabilities will continue to be measured
on the same bases as are currently measured under HKFRS 39. There is no material
financial impact due to the classification or measurement of financial instruments in prior or
current periods.

The Foundation has not applied the new, revised and amendments to HKFRSs that have
been issued but are not yet effective for the current accounting period.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis. The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong Dollars and
all values are rounded to the nearest dollar unless otherwise indicated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgments about the carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates
are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

11
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(b) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Foundation and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

- Donation received is recognised whenever it is received or receivable;
- Bank interest income is recognised using the effective interest method,
- Project income is recognised whenever it is received or receivable; and

- Government grants from Joyful Market (“JM Project”) and Joyful Market -Tin Shui
Wai (“JM-TSW Project™) that compensate JM Project and JM-TSW Project for
expenses incurred are recognised as income in the statement of income and
expenditure on a systematic basis in the same period in which the expenses are
incurred. Grants that compensate JM Project and JM-TSW Project for the cost of
an asset are recognised in the statement of income and expenditure as income on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

(¢) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Foundation becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liability are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified as loans and receivables. The classification depends on
the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of
the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.

12
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(¢) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including amount due from a fellow subsidiary and bank
balances and cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for
short-term receivables where the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial asset is considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial
re-organisation.

The amount of the impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial assets is reduced by the impairment loss directly
for all financial assets. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

13




NETEIRREEE 2018-2019 Fi 77

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(¢) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Foundation entity are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Foundation are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Foundation’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Foundation’s own equity instruments.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Financial liability at amortised cost

Financial liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Derecognition

The Foundation derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying

amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in
profit or loss.

14
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(e)

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(¢) Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition (continued)

The Foundation derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the
Foundation’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at cost
less accumulated depreciation.

The depreciation amount of an item of plant and equipment is allocated on a
systematic basis over its estimated useful life using the straight-line method. The
principal annual rates used for depreciation are as follows:

Building situated on leasehold land ~ over the shorter of the unexpired term of
lease and their estimated useful lives

Leasehold improvement 20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Equipment 20%

The profit or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in the statement of
income and expenditure is the difference between the net sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each reporting period to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment or reversal of previous impairment, including items of
property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and long-term investments. In the
event that an asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to recoverable amounts and an impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of income and expenditure.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, however not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation
or depreciation), had no impairment losses been recognised for the asset in prior
periods.

15
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(f) Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, annual leave entitlements and the cost to the Foundation of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Foundation.

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement plan under the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are recognised as an expense in
the statement of income and expenditure as incurred.

(g) Income tax

The Foundation is a charitable institution and is exempt from taxes under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112).

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents represent
cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, with original
maturities of three months or less.

(i) Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions, is or contains a
lease if the Foundation determines that the arrangement conveys a right to use a
specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series
of payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance
of the arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form
of a lease.

Classification of assets leased to the Foundation

Assets that are held by the Foundation under leases which transfer to the Foundation
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as being held under
finance leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the Foundation are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease charges

Where the Foundation has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments
made under the leases are charged to the statement of income and expenditure in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term, expect where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the
leased asset. Lease incentive received are recognised in statement of income and
expenditure as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent
rentals are charged to the statement of income and expenditure in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

16




80 Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation 2018-2019 Annual Report

(®)

3. BASIS
(continued)

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(j) Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the liability, directly or indirectly,
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related is
they are subject to common control or common significant influence.

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Foundation if

that person:

(1)
(i1)
(iif)

has control or joint control over the Foundation;

has significant influence over the Foundation; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the Foundation or of a
parent of the Foundation .

An entity is related to the Foundation if any of the following conditions applies:

@)
(i1)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

The entity and the Foundation are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees
of either the Foundation or an entity related to the Foundation.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence over the entity or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of
the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the Foundation or to the Foundation’s
parent.

Ll
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

4. INCOME

The Foundation is principally engaged in the promotion of equal opportunity and in
particular the elimination of discrimination against mentally ill patients, and persons with
mental or mood disorder; and the promotion of research and education for better
understanding of mental health and mental health patients and their families. Income
comprises the following category of income recognised during the year:

Project income
Education

Fund raising activities
Joyful Charity Run
ES e UEE R
K B B g
OIEH & RAH
FEES (ARELIS) #H
N B R H
BRESY
HEAEE
RS ERSER
TREIRISEHEEGE
Capsabeans = [ FZFA I 4EE
I EINTNES SV S
AROHF/NRBR
Others

Promotion

Services

Joyful Market*

Joyful Market (Tin Shui Wai)

Jockey Club Mental Health School Programme**
Joyful Jockey Club ‘Love to Move’ Programme**

Donation received

*  Joyful Market has ceased business since 1 April 2018.

2019 2018
HKS$ HKS
8,750 20,230

823,700 852,059
5,000 37,928

= 47,243

49,000 134,867
1,437 5,052

- 50,755

- 41,080

605,700 -
300,000 :
2,520,000 ]
10,000 ;
22,300 .
156,000 -
27,418 100
4,520,555 1,169,084
3,000 3,600
150,600 193,600

- 44224

481,424 273,537

- 810,644
5217110 7.363,229
10,381,439 9,878,148
590,721 302,785
10,972,160 10,180,933

** Project fundings were donated by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

5. PROJECT EXPENSES

Education

Fund raising activities
Joytul Charity Run
OIEERER
FNEEPR R LR
B/ HEE
R DA
L= WNEE L
Others

Promotion

Services

Joyful Market

Joyful Market (Tin Shui Wai)

Jockey Club Mental Health School Programme
Joyful Jockey Club ‘Love to Move’ Programme
Others

6. OTHER INCOME

Government grants

Enhancing Self-Reliance Through District

7. INCOME TAX

of the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112).

19

2019 2018
HKS HKS$
1,101,550 1,715,877
485,945 461,139
54217 157,116

. 1,647

14,400 :
499,632 :
10,358 -
74,791 42,673
1,139,343 662,575
247,203 331,163
1,185,752 989,040
- 68,543

582,804 397,739

. 6,250
5,234,525 4,253,183
313,866 55,310
9,805,043 8,479,680
2019 2018
HKS$ HKS$

. 202,168

Programme”) for the establishment of JM Project.
new agreement with Home Affairs Department of HKSAR to obtain government grants
under the ESR Programme on 10 February 2017, the IM-TSW Project.

On 19 March 2012, the Home Affairs Department of HKSAR granted funding through the
Partnership Programme (the “ESR
In addition, the Foundation entered a

The Foundation is a charitable institution and is exempted from all taxes under Section 88
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment for the year ended 31 March 2018 was
arising from disposal of land and building of Unit C and D, 9/F., Van Fat Building, Nos.
20-22A Ng Fong Street, Kowloon.
9. PROJECT INCOME AND OTHER RECEIVBLES
2019 2018
HK$ HK$
Project income receivables 3,572,020 2,738,060
Other debtors and receivables 233,190 349,652
3,805,210 3,087,712
10. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and bank balances included in the statement of cash flows comprise the following
items in the statement of financial position:
2019 2018
HK$ HK$
Cash at bank and on hand 8,328,740 8,609,763
Fixed deposit 512,924 512,582
8,841,664 9,122,345
11. FUNDS

The Foundation was incorporated under the Hong Kong Company Ordinance as a
Foundation limited by guarantee. The liability of each member is limited to contributing
the assets of the Foundation to the extent of HK$100 each in the event that the Foundation
is wound up.

Details of the movements in funds during the year are referred to in the “Statement of
changes in funds”. The nature and purpose of each fund are as follows:

Education Development Fund

The fund is used for developing educational programmes for the general public in
enhancing the knowledge on emotional health.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

11. FUNDS (continued)

Fundraising and Promotion Fund

Income to the fund is the donation received from various fund raising and promotion
events. The fund is used to finance the promotion and public relation activities.

Research and Community Development Fund

The fund is used for the provision of research projects on mental and emotional health in
Hong Kong, and education seminars / workshops on mental and emotional health to the
general public.

Services Fund

(i) The fund is used for support charitable organisations which are serving patient with
mood disorder and the families in Hong Kong.

(ii) The fund is used for the provision of personal counseling services by experienced
counselors and appropriate solutions to the people who suffer from mood disorder.

(iii) The fund is used for the provision of hotlines services to provide information about
mood disorder to necessary people.

Operation Fund

The fund is held to support the administrative and operation expenditure of the
Foundation.

12. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Foundation leases certain of its properties under operating lease arrangements. The
leases are negotiated for terms ranging from one to two years. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.

At 31 March 2019, the Foundation’s total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

2019 2018

HKS$ HKS$

Within one year 46,124 104,124
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 2,177 58,301
48,301 162,425
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